Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

==
From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)
Sent: Thursday, 12 November, 2015 1:38 PM
To: Vale Oh (Vale.Ch@axa.com.sg)
Cc: Joy Irene {LKK Auto); Vic
Subject: Your Ref: P1168181,0ur Ref: CC3/AXA14005384/K1ny3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING

PC274X AND SHE 99255 ON 20/03/2014

Your Ref: P1168181
Our Ref: CC3/AXA14005384/K1ny3

Dear Vale,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC274X AND SHB 99255 ON 20/03,/2014
We refer to the above-subject.

We have surveyed TP vehicle on 20.03.2014 and have adjusted the cost of repairs to Part by Parts 57392.07 with 6
working days recommendation to repair after inspection,

TP repair have not forwarded their letter of demand to this date despite follow-ups made and no response from
them.

Since there is no development from TP with regards to their TP claim, we will temporarily close 1 year and 6 month
cutstanding file and submit our report to your good-office,

In future, if there is any development from TP, we will update and inform you for our further handling.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Bevan Lim | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-6051 | email: hevanlim@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Bik 51, Payva Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S{a08933)




